SGA Meeting Minutes for 09/28/2023

The meeting was called to order at 4:01 PM by President Amberlie Wilson. The attendance was taken, and quorum was met. The minutes for the meeting on 09/25/2023 were sent out and have been approved.

Special Orders of Business

• Jacey Crisp was sworn in as a delegate.

Officer Reports

Judicial – Katherine Webb

- The point system for the food pantry has been finalized. Homecoming organization representatives and candidates will be sent the official point system today.
- Spoke with George Williams to find out the items most in need in the food pantry. Those items are in bold and will be worth double points.

Board of Governors Representative (BOG) - Stella Dunn

No Report

Faculty Executive Board Representative (FEB) - Brooke Sears

• The next meeting will be held next week, Monday, October 9th.

Secretary – Jade Hudgins

• The SGA webpage was unable to be shown today. Hopefully, the webpage will be shown during the next Senate meeting.

Parliamentarian – Kiyah Gibson

No Report

Ombudsman - Jonathan Hill

• The wasp nest outside of the science building has been taken care of by Anna Hardy and maintenance.

Business Manager – Taylor Brown

No Report

Vice President – Taylor Glancy

- Reminder that Homecoming is next week; flyers have been printed and times have been finalized.
 - o Monday: Blacklight Bingo at 8:00pm in ballroom
 - The judging panel will be better optimized.
 - Tuesday: Silent Disco from 7:00pm 10:00pm at Subway Sides; Custom License Plates from 11:00am – 3:00pm
 - Wednesday: Move Night in the Valley at 8:00pm; Photo Bling Keychains will be handed out from the Student Affairs Office.
 - O Thursday: Parade at 6:00pm, line up by 5:00pm, judging panel should be there by 4:30pm; Bonfire directly afterwards.
 - The bonfire activities will include bungee jumping, a mechanical bull, and a photo area.
 - Friday: Outdoor Games and Picnic in the Valley at 5:00pm; Lip Sync in the ballroom at 8:00pm
 - Picnic food will be walking tacos.
 - Activities include cornhole, volleyball, etc.
 - o Saturday: Homecoming game
- The event list will be sent to the Homecoming candidates and the organization presidents to make sure they know when to be there.
- Billboards should be up by Monday, October 9th at 12:01am.

President – Amberlie Wilson

• Amberlie will be attending the Town Council meeting tomorrow. If you have anything that needs to be brought to the meeting, please contact Amberlie Wilson.

Committee Reports

Committee on Rules

No Report

CUSAC

- CUSAC met on the 26th
 - The bushes around Rahall on the side that faces the Student Center have grown over the sidewalk. This was reported to maintenance and has since been taken care of.
 - The women's bathroom of the Fine Arts building, in the band hallway, the toilet paper dispenser cover kept falling off. This has since been fixed.

Homecoming Elections Committee

No Report

Budgetary Commission

- Budgetary Commission has received one request for funding.
- If you are on this committee, expect an email from Taylor Brown to possibly meet before next Monday (potentially on Zoom).
- Reminder that budgetary request forms are outside the SGA Office on the ground floor of the Student Center.

Technology Committee

No Report

Philanthropy Committee

- The SGA received an email about participating in a candy drive for the Children's Home Society. Taylor Glancy has agreed the committee will collect as much candy as they can.
- The organization will send someone to collect it, or the Philanthropy Committee can take it to their office.
- Committee members should be on the lookout for a message from Taylor Glancy about collecting candy.

Campus Life Committee

No Report

Unfinished Business

• There is no unfinished business at this time.

New Business

• There is no new business at this time.

Announcements

- Hopper-Turing Society will not meet this Thursday due to Fall Break.
- Alpha Psi Omega is still selling advertisement spaces. Advertisements are as cheap as \$10 and as expensive as \$160.
- FCA meets in Rahall 318 from 8:00pm 9:00pm on Tuesday, October 3rd.
- Anna Hardy announced that dorms will be open during Fall Break. The dining hall will have normal hours as well. Subway will be open Thursday, October 5th and Friday, October 6th from 8:00am 4:00pm, Saturday, October 7th from 5:00pm 10:00pm, and Sunday from 5:00pm 10:30pm. Starbucks and FoodLab will be closed.

Meeting adjourned at 4:13 PM

Secretary, Jade A. Hudgins